

Daniel Bradford

68 St Georges Park • Wallasey, Merseyside, CH45 9LW
Phone: +447729599407 • E-Mail: danielbradford@hotmail.co.uk



Objective

Focused, intelligent and highly motivated. I am a **creative**, hard working and competent individual that strives for **excellence** in every venture I undertake. I am committed and **driven** and will consistently endeavor to meet and develop my potential. I have the fine balance of creativity and logic, which allows me to approach, analyse and complete tasks **productively** and effectively.

Transitioning from one specialized industry to another is challenging but rewarding. I believe in doing so it presents my **flexibility**, adaptability and drive to succeed in an every changing world.

With a unique collection of life experiences I am able to bring a **fresh energy** to the suited role. This, combined with my technical knowledge, thorough comprehension and efficient practice makes me an **ideal employee** for your company.

Experience

Front End Developer

06/2020 - Present

As a newcomer to an ever-expanding industry my experience with front-end development spans purely the scope of the course I am currently in the process of completing. With an interest in computing, networking and programming spanning over 15 years I can confidently declare this is a passion, a skill and a career for me.

My most recent work can be viewed here:

GitHub: <https://github.com/DanielBradford>
BAMBOO FITNESS WEBSITE: <https://danielbradford.github.io/bamboo-fitness/>
Bamboo Fitness GitHub Project: <https://github.com/DanielBradford/bamboo-fitness>
Personal Resume Project: <https://github.com/DanielBradford/my-pro-resume>
Bakery Project: <https://github.com/DanielBradford/wild-pear-bakery>

Choreographer and Dance Captain – SELF EMPLOYED

2017 - 2020

As a Choreographer and Dance Captain I worked throughout Europe. I created, deployed and maintained a number of successful productions while managing a team of performers, crew and technicians. My experience and work can be viewed here:

www.danielbradforddance.co.uk

Dancer – SELF EMPLOYED

20011 - 2020

Within my successful career as I dancer I have worked internationally in many areas of the performing arts industry including West End, World Tours, Feature Films, Music Videos, Live Stage Shows, Cruise Ships

www.danielbradforddance.co.uk



Education

Coding Institute - <https://codeinstitute.net>

FULL STACK DEVELOPMENT (Level.5 Diploma)

May 2020 – Present

In May 2020 I made the conscious decision to change career and train in Full Stack Development. I chose Code Institute as they offered the best and most industry related training available. During this time I completed a rigorous course and developed 4 major projects. Code Institute educated, trained and assessed me to the highest standard in both Front End and Back End projects and encouraged me to produce the best work possible.

Liverpool Institute for Performing Arts

First Class Honors - Performing Arts (Dance)

August 2008 – June 2011

During my time at LIPA I achieved the highest grade available and studied for 3 years. In this time I learnt not only the fundamentals of dance and the performing arts but also highly transferable skills. The education allowed me to operate as a self-employed professional for over 10 years within a highly competitive and challenging industry.

St Mary's College

3 x A-Levels: I.T | ENGLISH | DANCE

September 2006 – September 2008

<u>HARD SKILLS</u>	<u>SOFT SKILLS</u>
Profficient in: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> HTML5, CSS3, Javascript Bootstrap, Js.Node and React. 	Languages: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> English (Native Speaker) German (B2) Italian (Basic)
Computer Network Security (Diploma)	Team player
Branding (Certified by Open University)	Strong Communication Skills
Professional Marketing and Sales	

FUN FACTS 😊

1. I can solve a **Rubix Cube** in less than 3 minutes (Best time: 1 minute, 39 seconds)
2. I have worked on a **film** with a well known **Hollywood** Film Star
3. I have worked as a **stunt** double for a well known UK **Comedian**